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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Public Service Electric & Gas Company Docket No. 50-354
Hope Creek, Unit 1 License No. CPPR-120

During inspection on September 8 - September 10, 1982, the following violation
was identified under the NRC Enforcement Policy,10 CFR 2, Appendix C (47 FR
9987, March 9, 1982):

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, states, in part, that: " Activities
affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, procedures,
or drawings...and shall be accomplished in accordance with these instructions,
procedures, or drawings." Section 16.4.5 of Chapter 16 of the PSAR
states, in part, that: "... quality related activities are documented and
controlled by written procedures and instructions." Paragraph 8.2.6 of
General Electric Document Number 150A01203 titled, " Hope Creek Internals,"
states that, "The shoe covers shall be put on and taken off at the point
of RPV (reactor pressure vessel) entry using a step off pad."

Contrary to the above, on September 8,1982, a step off pad was not in
use at the entrance point of the RPV.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Public Service Electric and Gas
Company is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the
date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including:
(1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2)
corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the
date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consider-
ation will be gives to extending your response time.
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